

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ALBANIA
November 2014

Country: ALBANIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport * Ministry	Road administration	Authorise d technical experts/ workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X	X			X ¹
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X		X	X			X ¹
Weights and dimensions	X		X	X	X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X	X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				X ² +X ³
Road user charges	X		X				X ¹
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X	X	X			X ¹
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X		X	X			X ⁴
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X	X	X			X ¹

* Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI)

1 Ministry of Finance (MoF)

2 Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Water Resources (ARD&WR)

3 Ministry of Health (MoH)

4. Ministry of Social Welfare and Youth (MSWY)

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ALBANIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	+(355-4) 129/126
Ambulance	+(355-4) 127
Dangerous goods accident	+(355-4) 129/126
Breakdown	+(355-4) 236 3423 +(355) 692064064
Fire and Rescue	+(355-4) 128

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior (MoI) www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 3921	+(355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+(355-4) 2380770	+(355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 3921	+(355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General Directorate of Road Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dshtrr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 8175	+(355-4) 223 8175
		+(355-4) 223 8138	+(355-4) 223 8138
		Email: dshtrr@dshtrr.gov.al	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 2380 780	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Arjan.Korpa@transporti.gov.al	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		+ (355-4) 2264916	
	Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al		
General. Direct. Road. Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshtrr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 8175	+ (355-4) 223 8175	
	+ (355-4) 223 8138	+ (355-4) 223 8138	
Email: dpshtrr@dpshtrr.gov.al			

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 2380770	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Albanian Road Authority (ARA) www.dpr.gov.al/	+ (355-4) 223 4798	+ (355-4) 222 3600
		+ (355-4) 223 4487	+ (355-4) 223 4487
Email: info@dpr.gov.al			
Competent control authority	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 225 8921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General Direct. Road Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshtrr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 222 3875	+ (355-4) 223 8138
		Email: dpshtrr@dpshtrr.gov.al	
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145	+ (355-4) 235 6145
+ (355-4) 2264916			
Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al			

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 2380770	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al	
	National Licensing Center www.qkl.gov.al	+ (355-4) 222 9416 + (355-4) 227 4499	+ (355-4) 223 9957
		Email: info@qkl.gov.al	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General Direct. Road Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 8175	+ (355-4) 223 8138
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145 + (355-4) 2264916	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		Email: drejtoripergjithshem@dogana.gov.al	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 8319	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	
	National Licensing Center www.qkl.gov.al	+ (355-4) 222 9416 + (355-4) 227 4499	+ (355-4) 223 9957
		Email: info@qkl.gov.al	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General. Direct. Road. Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 8175	+ (355-4) 223 8175
		+ (355-4) 223 8138	+ (355-4) 223 8138
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145 + (355-4) 2264916	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		Email: drejtoripergjithshem@dogana.gov.al	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance (MoF) www.financa.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 0803	+ (355-4) 222 8405
		Email: info@minifin.gov.al	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al	
	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General Direct. Road Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 8175	+ (355-4) 223 8175
+ (355 4) 223 8138		+ (355-4) 223 8138	
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 2380770	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al	
	Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Water Resources (ARD&WA)	+ (355-4) 222 5105	+ (355-4) 222 6551
		EMAIL: info@bujqesia.gov.al	
Ministry of Health www.shendetesia.gov.al	+ 355 4 2376 178	+ (355-4) 236 2937	
	Email: info@shendetesia.gov.al		
Competent control authority	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		+ (355-4) 2264916	
	Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al		
	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
National Food Authority www.aku.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 6137	+ (355-4) 225 2658	
	+ (355-4) 225 6809		
		Email: info@aku.gov.al	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 8319	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Defence (MoD) www.mod.gov.al	+ (355-4) 222 6601	+ (355-4) 222 8325
		+ (355-4) 222 6602	
	Email: kontakt@mod.gov.al		
	Ministry of Health www.shendetesia.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 2937	+ (355-4) 236 2937
Email:			
Competent control authority/body	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		+ (355-4) 2264916	
	Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al		
	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General. Direct. Road. Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 8175	+ (355-4) 223 8175
+ (355-4) 223 8138		+ (355-4) 223 8138	
Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al			

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure (MTI) www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 8319	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al	
	Ministry of Social Welfare and Youth (MSWY) www.sociale.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 1008	+ (355-4) 225 1008
		Email: info@sociale.gov.al	
Competent control authority	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		+ (355-4) 2264916	
	Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al		
	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General. Direct. Road. Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 8175	+ (355-4) 223 8175
		+ (355-4) 223 8138	+ (355-4) 223 8138
	Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al		
State Labour Inspectorate www.sli.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 1348	+ (355-4) 225 1348	
	Email: info@sli.gov.al		

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Works and Transport www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 8319	+ (355-4) 225 8319
		Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al	
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 4499	+ (355-4) 224 3914
		Email: drejtoripergjithshem@dogana.gov.al	
Freight Transport: ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport) www.analtir.org.al	+ (355-4) 223 0503	+ (355-4) 223 0503	
	Email: edikasa@yahoo.co.uk Email: Eduart.Kasa@analtir.gov.al		
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 6145	+ (355-4) 235 6145
		+ (355-4) 2264916	
	Email: drejtoripergjithshem@dogana.gov.al		
	Traffic Police www.punetebrendshme.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 3921	+ (355-4) 236 3921
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General. Direct. Road. Transport Services. (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 8175	+ (355-4) 223 8175
+ (355-4) 223 8138		+ (355-4) 223 8138	
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 238 0740	+ (355-4) 222 7390
	+ (355-4) 225 8319	+ (355-4) 225 8319
Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al		
Road Transport Department www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 8319	+ (355-4) 225 8319
	+ (355-4) 238 0742	
	Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al Email: Marenglen.Poreci@transporti.gov.al Email: Arjan.Budo@transporti.gov.al	
Road Transport Department – Sector of Road Transport Policies www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 225 8319	+ (355-4) 225 8319
	+ (355-4) 238 0742	
	Email: Artan.Milaj@transporti.gov.al Email: Marenglen.Poreci@transporti.gov.al Email: Arjan.Budo@transporti.gov.al	
Department of International Relations www.transporti.gov.al	+ (355-4) 222 5196	+ (355-4) 222 5196
	+ (355-4) 238 0832	
Email: Juna.Kote@transporti.gov.al		

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport) www.analtir.org.al	+(355-4) 223 0503	+(355-4) 223 0503
	Email: edikasa@yahoo.co.uk Email: Eduart.Kasa@analtir.gov.al	
Passenger Transport: ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport) www.analtir.org.al	+(355-4) 223 0503	+(355-4) 223 0503
	Email: edikasa@yahoo.co.uk Email: Eduart.Kasa@analtir.gov.al	